gon Occmpahonal Safety and Health Division (OR-OSHA)

‘Tandcrn Ave NE Suite 160
Salem. OR 97309 0417

_' Phone* (503)373 3274

Citation and Notification of Peﬁalty ‘

To: Inspection Number: 315665059(93) e
Vern Forrest President Inspection Date(s): 02101/2012-05!10!2012 i
Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc Issuance Date: 05/29/2012 S
11945 S Township Rd Optional Rpt Num:  F0065-018-12

Canby, OR 97103 Employer ID No: 8540775-000

Inspection Site: The violation(s) descnbed in rius C'cta_ on:'and

11945 S Township Rd Notification of Penalty is (are) alieged tohav i

Canby, OR 97103 occurred on or about the day(s).the mspecdon SHE
was made unless ozherw:se mdzcared

In the interest of assuring a safe and healthy workplace, the Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (OR- .

OSHA) conducted an inspection at a workplace under your control. During this inspection, violations of the
Oregon Safe Employment Act and occupational health and/or safety rules were found. :

This citation lists the violations and a date by which they must be corrected. If you are not able to correct the .
violations by the correction date, you must apply for an extension of the correction date by following the

instructions outlined later in this citation. Oregon laws require that under certain conditions violations of = -
occupational safety and health rules carry a civil penalty. If penalties have been assessed on this citation, they have
~ been computed in conformity with Oregon Administrative Rules, Chapter 437, Division 1. If you want to appeal .

this citation, file your request for hearing within 30 calendar days as outlined on the reverse side of this page. Ir
you choose not to appeal this citation, it becomes a final order 30 calendar days afier receiving it. You must abate
the vnolauons referred to in this Citation by the dates Jisted, and pay the proposed penalties.

An effective Safety and Health program not only assures the correction of cited violations, it also requires actions gt

to prevent violations from recurring. Through continued cooperation of employers, employees and OR-OSHA,
a safe and healthful workplace for all Oregon employees can be achieved.

Michaet D. Wood, Administrator
Oregon OSHA

%
PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE OF PAGE FOR IMPORTANT" INFORMATIO




ng - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty’

ent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is Tot practic
f the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employe:
main posted until the violation(s) cited has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding weeken
idays), whichever is longer. £ i e

" _and hol

Penalty PAYMENT - Penalties are due 20 days after the citation becomes final order (which is 30 days after
receipt of this citation, unless appealed). Make your check or money order payable to "Department of Consumer
& Business Services" (DCBS), and mail to DCBS, Fiscal Services Section, PO Box 14610, Salem OR 97309-
0445. Please include the Inspection Number on the remittance and return a copy of the invoice with payment.
OR-OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put or any check or money order for:
less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if they do not exist.

Employer APPEAL Rights - To appeal a citation, you must clearly state in writing that you are requesting
a hearing on the citation and specify the alleged violation(s) contested and the grounds upon which you consider
the citation, proposed penalty{ies), or correction periad to be unlawful. The request for an appeal must be filed
within 30 calendar days of receipt of the citation. An appeal is considered filed on the date of postmark, if mailed,
or on the date of receipt if transmitted by other means. If mailed, the appeal letter should be sent to: Oregon
OSHA, PO BOX 14480, Salem OR $7309-0405. You can file an appeal on-line at www.orosha.org/appeals.htmi °

A request for an informal conference alone is not an appeal of a citation, and any unresoived issues discussed at
an informal conference will not be forwarded for appeal unless there is a timely request for hearing filed. i
If you do not request a hearing within the required time frame, this citation will become a final order that

is not subject to review by any agency or court,

IMPORTANT NOTE: Appealing a serious violation or the reasonableness of the correction date does not
automatically extend the correction date. You may apply for an extension of the correction date through OR-OSHA
or request an expedited hearing on the issue of the correction date with the Workers® Compensation Board Hearings
Division (Oregon Revised Statute 654.078(6)). W

Letter of Corrective Action - You are required to complete and mail the enclosed Letter of Corrective
Action (o _the appropriate field office on or before the latest correction date on the citation. Please provide a
detailed explanation and supporting documentation (if necessary), such as drawings or photographs of corrected
violations, purchase or work orders, air sampling results, efc. ;

EXTENSION of Correction Date - To apply for an extension for correcting a violation, submit & written
request to the office cn the "Letter of Corrective Action” or on-line at www.orosha.org/appeals.htmi, and include; -
(1) Employer name and address.

(2)  The location of the place of employment. i
(3)  The inspection number and optional report aumber. Ao
(4) The violation number for which the extension is sought.

(5)  The reason for the request. e
(6)  All available interim steps being taken to safeguard employees against the cited hazard during the requested” .
extended correction period. S
(7)  The date by which you propose to complete the correction.
(8) A statement that a copy of the request for extension has been posted as required by OAR 437-001-0275(2)(d).
and (j) or for at least 10 days, whichever is longer; and, if appropriate, provided to the authorized repre-
sentative of affected employees; and, certification of the date upon which the posting or service was mad

p

Your request must be postmarked or received by thé Department 1o later than the correction date of the viol 1
for which: the extension is sought. : . : S A 5 % e




Employees - The law gives an émployes or his/her representative’
set for a violation if he/she believes the date is unreasonable. The
ked within 30 calendar days of the receipt by the
Reference - Whenever federal rules have been adopted
in the citation. If information is needed regerding the Oregon
sed at the top of the first page of this citation, . g Bl

Posting on the Internet - Fede ishes i i inspections and citation activi
Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information: related to your:
; insp_ection_will be available not sooner than 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date, You are encourag
to review the informarion toncerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute: wi
- accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office, M

If ybu would like to discuss this citation, call the OR-OSHA office in your area:

Portland (503) 229-5910 Salem (503) 378-3274 Medford (541) 776-6030
Eugene (541) 686-7562 Bend (541) 388-6066




ifi : on of Penalty Opﬁdﬂﬂ'Rpt Nom: FMQIB—IZ

e: - Cbosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc
ite: 11945 S Township Rd, Canby, OR 97103

The 'a!leged.ii_iolations below have been
increase the potential for illness.

gig' tlgn 1 Item 1a Type of Violation: Serious

.' 29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(3): The employer did not develop, implement, and/or maintain at the workplacé wntten -

hazard communication program which describes how the criteria specified in 29 CFR 1910.1200(f), (g), and
will be met: ' S

grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that . may:

A

a) There was no written hazard communication program for the employees who handled chemicals inclu&iﬁ_g, b
are not limited to, primer, sealer, lacquer thinner, paint, oil, lubricant, glass cleaner, wood glues, and strippe
which may create skin and eye irritations, headache, dizziness, and nausea, as noted on or about February ;'l,-2Q1-_2

G e ,a-.»éh.g
2ty ¥ bl

e x4 )*m\ _
Y

by
%
e

Citation 1 Item 1b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(g)(1): The employer did not have a materiat safety data sheet for each hazardous chémicél
which they used: ..

a) There was no material safety data sheet (MSDS) for each chemical which was used at the workplace iﬁélud.ing

but not limited to, primer, sealer, lacquer thinner, glass cleaner, oil, lubricant, and stripper, as noted on or abox
February 1, 2012, _ s

THIS VIOLATION WAS COMPLIED WITH AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

Date By Which Viofation:Musk e ABateas v iimserns

L TR R e M E s Sttt b dathoth P A




‘Optional Rpt Num: F0065-015-

ame:  Choscn Wood Window Maintenance Inc
- 11945 S Township Rd, Canby, OR 97103

on 1 ftem Ic Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910, i200(h)(_l): The employer did not provide employees with effective information and training

hazardous chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment, and whenever a new physical o
health hazard the employees had not previously been trained about was introduced into their work area: - -

a) Records review and employer/employee interviews indicated that the employees who were wo_r'king_'- with
chemicals including, but not limited to, primer, sealer, paint, glass cieaner, wood glues, lacquer thinner, and
stripper, were not provided proper training. o E

Y, Whict Yiolation Miist be: Abated: TR

RS bk ol et




] Optional Rpt Num: F0065-018-12
\ar -Chos_én'Wood Window Maintenance Inc | o Bl
lte: 11945 S Township Rd, Canby, OR 97103 i ol

R
s .

ny Name
pectio_ S

. The niie'géd violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may -
increase the potential for iliness. T A e

Citation 1 Item 2a Type of Violation: Serious

an

29 CFR 1910.134(c)(1): The employer did not ensure that a written respiratory protection program with \ﬁérg site=
specific procedures was established and implemented to include the provisions of (i) through (ix), as applical .

a8) A _'writlcﬁ respiratory protection program, that should include the following as applicable, was not'és"t_z.;.b ishe
£ and implemented by the employer. The employees were required to wear the 3M (5300 series) and MSA (0081°

7662 series) half-face air-purifying respirators and 3M full-face air-purifying respirator, as noted on or about
February 1, 2012; :

i) Procedures for selecting respirators for use in the workplace;
; if) Medical evaluation of employees required to use respirators;
: iif) Fit-testing procedures for tight-fitting respirators;
Bk iv) Procedures for proper use of respirators in routine and reasonably foreseeable emergencies;
= v) Procedures and schedules for cleaning, disinfecting, storing, repairing, discarding, and otherwise maintaining
respirators; i
vi) Procedures to ensure adequate air quality, quantity, and flow of breathing air atmosphere-supplying
respirators {does not apply to your situation): IR
vii) Training employees on the respiratory hazards to which they are potentially exposed during routine and:
emergency situation; b 6
viii) Training employees in the proper use of respirators, including putting on and removing them, any limitation -
on their use, and their maintenance; and L
ix) Procedures for regularly evaluating the effectiveness of the program,

otification of Panl:ty for mfommimmn



Chosen Wood Window Mamtenance Inc
11945 S Township Rd, Canby, OR 97 103

:_29 CFR 1910 l34(e)(1) The employer did not provide a medlcal evalustion to delermme an’ cmployee
to use a respirator before the employee was fit tested or mqmmd to use a respirator in the workplace

D By WHIEH Viglition

ket e e ey




Q Citation and Notification of Penalty Optional Rpt Num: F0065-018-12 ° '

TOTAL PROPOSE

Inspection Number: 315665050 -
Inspection Dates:02/01/2012-05/10/2012
Issuance Date:  05/29/2012 -

Company Name: Chosen Wood Window Maintenance inc
Inspection Site: 11945 S Township Rd, Canby, OR 97103

Citation 2 Ttem 3 Type of Violation: Other

OAR 437-002-0134(1)(b): The employer did not verify that the required workplace hazard assessment had been .
performed through a written certification that identified the workplace evaluated; the person certifying that the'
evaluation had been performed; the date(s) of the hazard assessment; and, which identified the document as a
certification of hazard assessment: iz

a) The employer could not verify that required workplace hazard assessment performed through a virit_ten
certification that identified the workplace evaluated, as noted on or about February 1, 2012, The employees were
provided with safety glasses, gloves, face shield, welding helmets, paper dust mesks, and respirators. '

THIS VIOLATION WAS COMPLIED WITH AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

Date B‘Whg ch \Hblation igf}g:”
Ty e : RN s s oy
Proposed Penalty: o3

Citation 2 Item 4 Type of Viotation: Other

OAR 437-001-0765(1): The employer did not establish and administer an effective safety committee or hold
effective safety meetings as defined by these rules:

a) Records review and employer’s interview indicated that the employer failed to establish and administer an :
effective safety committee or hold effective safety meetings, as noted on or about February 1, 2012.

Date By WHichtV
Proposed Penalty>

for information on employer and mploj‘réé rights e

Page 8 of 8._!5..- 1



B (10)

—_

. Tolal inspection time: _\2 0 \wouea

Legal name: MMMMWMMTnF

{28)

- {7) DBA:
. (B) Telephone: _{ SeLbb =2 3a Telephone (cell/fax):
(9) Siteaddress: _\\Qta S S Towiazi ot R4, Can\n . R e
Malling address: 28, s |
(1) Legal entity: i Corporation [] Partnarship 7] Sole owner {12) Scope:[] Comprehensive [3 Parhal
(13) Insp. type: &[] Accident b.[R] Compiaint ¢.[] Refewral 1] Follow-up 9. Unprog-retated h.[] Planned L[] Prog-relaied
o d | " e
e é inspacton __6 in Oregen__& (15) Union: YON) .
(16) OSHA 300 Log:_ F.e 1\ (Year) OSHA 300 5 ‘]
M) o
G) (H) ()] ) (K) L) (1) 2 ()] (d) {5) 6
| 4
Column Hours
(17) Ha&i= \ X200000= Zoo, ame  +Worked A\ SeS  =DARTmte \n.25
Type of Windelag Statewide average . ;
(18) operation Re Bic wieia (19)SIC_\A SV (20) NAICS 23R ALK (21) DART AL S, 297323
(22) Management representatives Title _ Opening Insp ctoslng_:?
vecn Eorvsect O lavae ¢ el i &
0 3 =g
0O O O &
(23) Employsee represantatives Title : J
. N O O mEe
—_— O O O: 4
(24) Photostaken: __Cxy (#rolls) Developed: Y@  video: Y@ Audio O (#oftapes) - = =
(25) Workers' comp. insurance canier:__ Q" £ Cac® Number __ 4407 7358 . 3
. (28) Standards fumished: 32 £y, . mg ~RER, RaRug G ey i
"-_f27) Does employer isase any employaes? Y Leasing co. name; e
Citation copies: b ;




room, the ventilation
ed paints. .

finding: Air motutonng was coﬁduc{ed'&u'ﬁngénj routiine'saﬂd_i_hé operation.
indicated no overexposure to Total Wood Dust. k0]
Item: In thé'p'ain_t room, the ventilation is inadequate. Employees are

em e working
and lacquers. Fumies are causing people to become ill and one person needed

 attention,

Fmdmg The Health Compliance Officer was not able to do air moniiorihg"durii_l'g"__

- . Spray operation, because the employer stopped spray operation. A hazard letter regarding 5p
- finishing was issued to the employer. Lo e

o Ttem:

away.

Finding: Air monitoring was conducted during a stripping process inside the Stripping Rod':ql.'_:
Sampling resuits indicated no overexposure. LT

Item: Large building has limited access/egress. In the event of a fire, there would not~l§_ne_""‘
enough exits near by. p

Finding: Two doors (front and back) was observed inside the building. Based on the numl_;;éf"-éf
employees (6) it was determined that 2 exits, located at opposite ends of the building were'
adequate. by

Item: Chemicals/paints are being dumped into a hole in the ground.

Finding: Employer and employee interviews could not confirm that chemicals are being dumped
into a hole in the ground. : ¢




FTE NS B et I AT

i }j;'fﬁ'; Sl

" Chosen Wood Window Mainteoance Inc -
11945 S Townskip Rd, Caaby, OR 97103 G o ot
Site Phioné ' |(503) 829-9559  |Sitc FAX :
B Addre 1145 S Township Rd, Canby, OR 97103 . -
SR Miil Phone[(503) §29-9559 © [MalFAX |
AEEmen| | Vern Forrest i el Telephone - | - -
SUSLI | Window Refurbishing B, Owzership | . = . |
P e LY LT Primery NAICS ~ [238350 |
’ARD DESCRIPTION/LOCATION, Dewcribe e

Ttem
Item_

L RN TE

LOCATION:

R _ . fly the hazard(s) which you believe exlst. [nclude the apsroximate mimber ol ]
d 10 or. threatened by sach hazard. Spevify the particular building or worksite where the alleged violation exists. :

In the sanding room, the ventilat
Item: 'In the paint room, the ventilation i
‘people to become ill and one
Ttem: There is no ventilatio
- Large building has )i
~Chemicals/paints are

ion is inadequate. Em
is inadequate. Employees

n in the stripping room, and tox

ployees are working with and removing I!"ead-_l_iak_e‘d-';iahaga
are working with urethanes and lacquers, Fumes aze caus
person needed to get medical attention. E BT

ic fumes can be smelled 30 feet away.
mited access/egress. In the event of a

there would not be enough exits near by.
being dumped into a hole in the ground, ;

1

fire,




|:.

e o L T e A B

- . {Information

. . .

3 Orgamzalmn Name:

Your ‘[itie;

WEHICIAL USE ONLY: ™

Idenflﬁéahbn chortmg ID 1054193

?révious Activily

Establishment Name Change?
OYes l%o

ss Change? |Emplover ID

8540775-000

t_ifcirmalion

Vepty

XEoeTpt [Received By Send OSHAT?

Date: 01/24/12
Time:

Jf U5 AM

i lndustry &  JA Private Scctor . B
Ownership
Emplamt - -{Evaluated By £ED5 ) Subject/Scvenly
valuation Is this a Valid Complaint? -- Yes

Formality -- Non Formal

Migrant Farmworker Camp? --

Health-Serious

; Sénd Lctter [Type

e '.e:ceive'd - Type
‘fletter

Date Letler[Evaluation

Received

 [Compiaint " jInspection Planned? It Yes, Priority: ~ Jif No, Reason:
Aclion - [Yes
T Transter To (Name) ransfer Date
Transfer To Category
e Stratcglc lmlzauves
.~ |National Emphasis
. |Local Emphasis
i s Type | ID Value
. }Optional

Supcmsor(s) Assxgned

Date Letter SentjDate ReSponse_:D.ﬂ;a




S Seriovs Citation Number |
el 1 No. Instances .-
~1910.1200( ) 1)

Final Abammt i

£ Documentation Required __ [Date Verified |

; 2 CFR 1910 lZOO(e)(l) The employer did not develop. unplement and/or maintain at the- workplace a wntten ‘Hazand
commumcanon program which describes bow the criteria specified in 29 CFR 1910.1200(f), (g), and (h) wﬂl be 2

: - Penalty Calculations
Probablhry = Gravity

A. Hazard _B. Equipment . C. Location D, Injury/iliness

Action Code Ciration Type

Z A3 transaction A Add § Serious




Opt. Irisp.’ Number :

i _' Choseh Wood Window Maintenance Inc

S Serious Citation Number | 01 |Item/Group:
6 No. Ipstances 1 REC b
1910.1200( g)( 1)
© MultiStep Abatements Final Abatement Action Type/Dates .= -
eriod’ ['PPE Period|  Plan | Repont f S e
{ ey B 05/10/12
‘Abatément Documentation Required | IDate Verified | 05/10/12 | G

' TAVD/Variable Information:

L ' 29 CFR 1910.1200(g)(1): The employer did not have a material safety data sheet for each hazardous chemical which they

i used: 1 Ty,
}r; ~ a) There was no material safcty data sheet (MSDS) for each chemical which was used at the workplace including, but got .
"= | Yimited to, primer, sealer, lacquer thinner, glass cleaner, oil, lubricant, and stripper, as noted on or about February 1, 2012,
- THIS VIOLATION WAS COMPLIED WITH AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION. s

= P L L A oy ot T T

' - Penalty Calculations Adjustment Factors - PI'OPOSBd Adj“!ted’a
B Severity Probability - | Gravity GBP Size | Good Faith | History | . Penalty -
s S L 0.00] X0y, [ © 0 0.00
=" [Repeat Factor - 0 Ty T L R e
2 e
Ek . [Employee Exposure:

“ [Tostance Description: A Wazard B, Equipment  C. Location D Tojury/liingss . E. Measircmens” |
s Event  |Event Code Action Code Citation Type - T T Aba_te::. T
S Due _ : e 8 e e ORI

Z Add transaction A Add S Serions o.00j0sm0Nz | -




E"L, {iﬁ ; i 2 g
=nt.of Consumer and Business Services
Occupational Safety and Health Division

e :Wérliéheet '

-

~ Mon May 14, 3012 10:3dam S el
' Inspection’ Number{ .-
: % . . Opt. Insp. Number] _
- :|Establishment Name |Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc S RatE)
" |Type of Violation _ S Serious Citation Number | 01 [fem/Group |
-~ {Number Exposed 6 No. Instasces 1 |REC :
- [Sud.Alleged Vio. 1916.1200( b)( 1)
Abatement| - MuliSiep Abatements Final Abatement| = Action Type/Dates .
Period  'PPE Period]| - Plan . | Report :
28
Abaiement Documentation Required | |Date Verified | |

1Substance Codes |

{AVD/Variable Information:

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(1): The employer did not provide employees with effective information and training on haza:dous "
chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment, and whenever 2 naw physical or health hazard the -
employees had not previously been trained about was introduced into their work area: E R

2) Records review and employer/employee interviews indicated that the cmp

but not limited to, primer, sealer, paint, glass cleaner, wood glues,

loyees who were working with chemicals inicluding,
lacquer thinner, and stripper, were not provided proper:
training. ; =

_ Penalty Calculations - - Adjustment Factors ™ .- |- \Erop@s'@t_i_’ﬁﬂjm@d
Severity Probability | Gravity GBP Size | Good Faith | History | =~ - Penalty)
< | 0.00] \0/ 0 0

Repeat Factor 0 - L

|Employee Exposure:

|Instance Description: ___A. Hazard B, Equipment C.'Location D, Injury/lliness

Event  |Event Code Action Code Citztion Type Penaly” . TA

Date . : b ) S,

Z Add eransaction A Add S Serious




of €onsumer and Business Services
pational Safety and Health Division

Inspection Number
Opt. Insp. Number
Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc
Type of Violation 8 Serious Citation Number 01 |ltem/Group 002 (2)
- [ Number Exposed 2 No. Instances 1 REC %
-|Std. Alleged Vio. 1910.0134( c){ 1)
Abil_;'_e_'_ment ©. o MultiStep Abatements Final Abatement Action Type/Dates e FER
| Pericd . 'PPE Period] Plan | Repont : s
28 :
jAbatement Documentation Required | |Date Verified | | o T
'_-_3;. [Sibstance Codes | ")
- [AVD/Variable Information: |

20 CFR 1910.134(c)(1): The employer did not ensure that a written Tespiratory protection program with work site-specific
procedures was established and implemented to include the provisions of (i) through (ix), as applicable; '

8) A wrilten respiratory protection program, that should include the following as applicable, was not established and
L implemented by the employer, The employees were required to wear the 3M (5300 series) and MSA (00B1 7662 series) half-
| face air-purifying respirators and 3M full-face air-purifying respitator, as noted on or about February 1, 2012;

i) Procedures for selecting respirators for use in the workplace;

if) Medical evaluation of employees required to use respirators;

iii) Fit-testing procedures for tight-fitting respirators;

iv) Procedures for proper use of respirators in routine and reasonably foreseeable emergencies;

v) Procedures and schedules for cleaning, disinfecting, storing, repairing, discarding, and otherwise maintaining
respirators; '

vi) Procedures to ensure adequate air quality, quantity, and flow of breathing air atmosphere-supplying
respirators (does not apply to your situation);

vii} Training employees on the respiratory hazards to which they are potentially exposed during routine and
emergency situation;

viii) Training employees in the proper use of respirators, including putting on and removing them, any limitation
on their use, and their maintenance; and

ix) Procedures for regularly evaluating the effectiveness of the program.

Penalty Calculations Adjustment Factors Proposed Adjusted ]

Severity Probability Gravity GBP Size | Good Faith | History Penalty -4

< (- 0.00] 10y 0 0 270.00 |
Repeat Factor 0 ’ Ry

A. Hazard B. Equipment C. Location D, Injury/lliness _E._'_.-Mc__ _ _‘

ActionCode [ Cltation Type

~JA Add T [Ssewiow




|Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc

S Serious Citation Number 01

- 2 No. Instances 1
1910.0134{ e}( 1) ;

.-~ MuliiStep Abatements Fiaal Abatement
/| PPE Period| '~ Plan Report

Abitement Documentation Required | |Date Verified |

{Substance Codes { R

' - {AVD/Variable Information; e e ST e

29 CFR 1910.134(e)(1): The cmployer did not provide a medical evaluation to determine an employee’s ability to use I
respirator before the employee was fit tested or required to use a respirator in the workplace: N

a) The employer did not provide a medical evaluation to determine the employee’s ability to use the 3M half-face and the MSA

half-face air-purifying respirators, as noted on or about February 1, 2012, i
T Penalty Calculations Adjustment Factors T

Severity Probabitity | Gravity GBP Size | Good Faith | History
g S L 0.00] (0 0 0
Repeat Factor £ Tt 0 ' T
?; . [Employee Exposure:
{Instance Description: - A. Hazard  B. Equipment = C. Location D. Injury/Tliness. -
E' g::m Event Code e Action Code Citation Type . |Penaly . ;
i e #L ; s :
7 Z Add tronsaction A Add § Serions j
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T
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il

A AR
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e

Tnspection Number
Opt. Insp. Number

Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc

o -

02

O Other

Citation Number

Iﬂlﬁmup

of Vldlation

6

No. Instances

1

REC

o STEA LR T P AR ek s F,

702.0134(01)( b) :

Abater - MultiStep Abatements Final Abatement Action Type/Dates .~ - - {
-Petiod [ PPE Period] ~ Pian | Repont b e
0 05/10/12 : 28l
Abatement Documentation Required | ‘jDate Verified § 05/10/12 | SR | |
ISuBsiance.Codes f —|

e o Pk R

|AVD/Variable Information:

OAR 437-002-0134(1)(b): The employer did not verify that the required workplace hazard assessment had been performed
through a written certification that identified the workplace evaluated; the person certifying that the evaluation had been
. performed; the date(s) of the hazard assessment; and, which identified the document as a centification of hazard assmmem. ;

a) The employer could not verify that required workplace hazard assessment performed through a written certification thnt*
identified the workplace evaluated, as noted on or about Fcbruary 1, 2012. The employees provided with safety glasses, glovw, {
face shield, welding hielmets, paper dust masks, and respirators. \

THIS VIOLATION WAS COMPLIED WITH AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION. e

Penalty Calculations Adjustment Factors Proposed Adjusted-'-
Severity Probability Gravity GBP Size | Good Faith | History Penalty - :
(&) | 0.00f © 0 0 . 0.00:
Repeat Factor 0 e |
[Empioyee Exposure: S mh
|Instance Description: A. Hazard B. Equipment C. Location D. Injury/ltiness E. Measuranenisé@

Evém

Event Code

Action Code

Citation Type

Date

A .Add trnnsact.iun

A Add

O Otber

] (T




3
A ek

Avision |

&

iine [Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Tno

, O Other Ciiation Nuaber |02

" 3 8 No. Instances 1
A vieen

aiemeni]  MultiSie Abammeny— Final Abawement

eriod’ BPPE Period] . Piag Report

DoCutieutation Required ] [Date Verified |

. [Substance Codes T

el
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Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc

119458 Township Rd

Canby OR 97103

Inspection Number: 315665059

- Optional Report Number: F0065-018-12
Employer Number: 8540775-000
Inspection Date: 02/01/2012

The Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (OR-
your workplace located at 11945 S Township Rd, Canby,
determine if safety or health hazards were present which ¢

employees. Violations of safety and/or health rules were
citation is enclosed,

OSHA) conducted an inspection of
Oregon. The inspection was to

ould cause injury or illness to your
found during this inspection and the

In addition, the OR-OSHA representative noted certain conditions that are listed on the
following page, which could cause injuries and/or illnesses. Although it is not mandatory to
correct them at this time, if the work process, operation, exposure, etc., changes, these

There may be other hazards present which were not apparent at the time of the inspection, If
You need assistance in identifying and/or eliminating health or safety hazards consultative and
training services are available to you at no cost through OR-OSHA by calling (503) 378-3272.

Your continuing effort to identify and eliminate work-

related hazards is appreciated.
Barry SAndgren j
Enforcément Ma ager

OR-OSHA Salem Field Office
1340 Tandem Ave NE Suite 160
PO Box 14513

Salem OR 97309-0417

(503) 378-3274




pection Number: 315665059
ptional Report Number: F0065-018-12

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF CONDITIONS WHICH COULD CAUSE WORK-RELATEII:_)
INJURIES OR ILLNESSES TO EMPLOYEES. ALTHOUGH NOT MANDATORY AT THIS

TIME THE OREGON OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH DIVISION ENCOURAGES =

YOU TO INITIATE CORRECTIVE MEASURES FOR THESE PROBLEM AREAS IN THE
INTEREST OF REDUCING THE HIGH COST AND HUMAN SUFFERING ASSOCIATED
WITH WORK-RELATED INJURIES AND ILLNESSES. '

Rule: Spray Finishing OAR 437-002-0107

On February 1 2012 the Oregon Qccupational Safety and Health Division (OR-OSHA) conducteda . :

complaint generated health related inspection at Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc. located at
11945 S Township Road in Canby, Oregon. During the inspection, it was noted that doors and

windows are sprayed with primer, sealer, lacquer, and latex paint (contains toluene, xylene, ethyl Lk
benzene, and acetone) inside the spray area that was created inside the large building (Wood Shop). el

No citation was issued at this time, because the employer decided to stop and re-evaluate the spray .

operation and the Health Compliance Officer (HCO) was not able to perform air monitoring during

a routine spray operation. However, the construction of the spray area and the wiring and lamps
inside this area does not follow the spray operation rules. : -

OAR 437-002-0382 sets legal limits to employee exposure to chemicals including solvents such as

toluene and xylene. In addition, OR-OSHA sets regulation on spray finishing using flammable and
combustible liguid.

Spray finishing outside of a booth, as permitted by OAR 437-002-0107(3)(a)(A), (C), and (D) must
be done only in a spray area that meets the following requirements;

All light switches, fans, receptacles, overhead lights and all other sources of ignition within 20w
horizontal feet and 10 vertical feet of the oOverspray area must be inoperative or consist of Class I,
Group D, explosion-proof types as specified in the National Electric Code, NFPA 33-2000 and . -

" ANSI C2-2002.

- All building construction including floors, walls, ceilings, beams, etc., within 20 horizontal feet and.
10 vertical feet of the overspray must consist of or be protected by non-combustible materials.




Alsies leading to exits from the spray finishing area must remain clear at all times,

.1| 2

.P'r'bvid__g- the spray finishing area with at least 6 air changes per hour of a“ﬂ"w T
| onot allow employces not engaged in spray finishing operations within 20fcctofth€ spra
~ Overspray area. : 5 it il

e : Employ'e'_:'es engaged in spray finishing operations must be provided with and _wéhrf rcspn;gto
. protection unless exhaust ventilation is provided and reduces employee exposuret{an ate
- the finish or its solvent to below the limits established in OAR 437-002-0382, Oregon

~ Contaminants. Follow all of the requirements of OAR 437-002-1934, Respiratory Protection

Do not store combustible material or allow combustible material to accumulate in the jsﬁxfgy"
: i_)\_rcrspray area unless specifically authorized in writing by the local fire authority.

Give the spraying, overspray area, daily housekeeping and maintenance while in usé, and keep it~
free of any accumulations between uses. Use only non-sparking tools for cleaning plll.'pd_s.:e's&:' .

- Combustible materials, such as paper, may be used to cover floors and walls in the spray and -

overspray area; but, must be removed at the end of the each work shift. The employer may .use
 longer intervals only when the local fire authority has provided written approval to doso, - '

If during future inspections, same conditions regarding spray area/spray booth, and air flow are
found, the company may be cited and penalties assessed. GO

Oregon OSHA recommends that you contact the consultative services of OR-OSHA at 563-;573_ .81
or the services of your workers’ compensation carrier to assist you with your efforis in evaluatin
the spray-finishing hazard in your workplace. ' R

1




02 HAZARD (code related) WORKSHEET = -

) Empl &Naiﬁe: Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc.
. ReportNo: - F0065-018-12

pray Finishing OAR 437-002-0107

.On February 1,2012 the Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (OR-OSHA)
conducted a complaint generated health related inspection at Chosen Wood Window - AR
M&int’é_hancg Inc. located at 11945 S Township Road in Canby, Oregon. During the inspection, it -
‘was noted that doors and windows are sprayed with primer, sealer, lacquer, end latex paint =~ -
- (contains toluene, xylene, cthyl benzene, and acctone) inside the spray area that was created
. inside the large building (Wood Shop). ;

No citation was issued at this time, because the employer decided to stop and re-evaluate the
spray operation and the Health Compliance Officer (HCO) was not able to perform air '
‘-monitoring during a routine spray operation. However, the construction of the spray area and the
- Wiring and lamps inside this area does not follow the spray operation rules.

OAR 437-002-0382 sets legal limits to employee exposure to chemicals including solvents such
as toluene and xylene. In addition, OR-OSHA sets regulation on spray finishing using flammable
and combustible liquid.

Spray finishing outside of a booth, as permitted by OAR 43 7-002-0107(3)(a)(A), (C), and D)
must be done only in a gpray area that meets the following requirements;

All light switches, fans, receptacles, overhead lights and all other sources of ignition
within 20 horizontal feet and 10 vertical feet of the overspray area must be inoperative or
consist of Class I, Group D, explosion-proof types as specified in the National Electric
Code, NFPA 33-2000 and ANSI C2-2002. .

All building construction including floors, walls, ceilings, beams, ete., within 20
horizontal feet and 10 vertical feet of the overspray must consist of or be protected by
non-combustible materials.

Protect all areas within 20 feet of the overspray area with automatic sprinklers. Where
automatic sprinklers are not available, use other automatic extinguishing equipment.
Alternatives may be used only when authorized in writing by the local fire authority.
Aisles leading to exits from the spray finishing area must remain clear at all times.

Provide the spray _ﬁuishing area with at least 6 air changes per hour_ of alrﬂow .




: employecs not engaged m spray ﬁmshmg operatx
spmymg ancl overspray am

~ OAR 437-002-0382, Oregon Rules for Air Contaminaats. Foliow aJl of the reqmrcments=.
1 of OAR 437-002-1 934, Respiratory Protccnon.

Do not store combustible material or allow rombusuble matenal to accumulate mlth'
spraying and overspray area unless specnﬁcally authorized in wntmg by the local i
authority. :

N
Give the spraying, overspray area, daily housekeepmg and maintenance wlule inuse; and
keep it free of any accumulations between uses. Use only non-sparking tools for c]eamng
purposes.

Combustible materials, such as paper, may be used to cover floors and walls in the spray'f

and overspray area; but, must be removed at the end of the each work shift. The _
employer may use longer intervals only when the local fire authority has provided wntten :
approval to do so, ¥

If during future inspections, same conditions regarding spray area/spray booth, and air flow are -
found, the company may be cited and penalties assessed.

Oregon OSHA recommends that you contact the consultative services of OR-OSHA at 503-373- -
7819 or the services of your workers’ compensanon carrier to assist you with your efforts in
evaluating the spray-finishing bazard in your workplace,
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Inspection Summary

Firm Name: Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc
.- Inspection Number: 315665059

Optional Report Number: F0065-018-12

On February 1%, 2012, a complaint generated Health inspection was conducted and was opened
with Vern Forrest (Owner) at Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc. The inspection was
conducted by Saeid Attaran, Health Compliance Officer, OR-OSHA and took place at 11945 §
Township Road in Canby, Oregon.

History:
Chosen Wood Window Maintenance Inc. is a privately owned company that restores, rebuilds

and reproduces sash, wood and windows and doors. The company first established in 1998. This
is a non union shop and employs a total of 8 workers in this location during the course of
inspection.

Inspection was generated due to a2 complaint indicated that; in the sanding room, the ventilation
is inadequate. Employees are working with and removing lead-based paints. In the paint room,
the ventilation is inadequate, Employees are working with urethanes and lacquers. Fumes are
causing people to become ill and one person needed to get medical attention. There is no
ventilation in the stripping room and toxic fumes can be smelled 30 feet away. Large building
has limited access/egress. In the event of a fire, there would not be enough exits near by.
Chemicals/paints are being dumped into a hole in the ground.

A walk around inspection was conducted and interviews held with employees to assess the
validity of the complaint items.

Walk-around:

The inspected location is about 15,000 square foot property that consists of Admin offices in the
front and a Wood Shop including Sanding Room, Spray Area, Stripping Room, and production
areas. Focus of the walk-around was to the Sanding Room, Stripping Room, and the Spray Area.

The nature of their job includes, but is not limited to, sénding and polishing, sawing and cutting,
spray primer and latex paint, drilling, stripping paint, assembling, fix and repair windows and
doors, install glasses, and other processes associated with repairing windows and doors.

Two industrial fans inside the Sanding Room and one fan inside the Stripping Room were
observed to remove the wood dust and fume out of those areas. The employer stated that the
Stripping Room used maybe twice per month and the spray area used for spraying lacquer and



overexposure
The issues regarding this business (fire h
" Buzalsky (Canby Chief Fire Marshal). However, the HC
*inspection with him during the course of inspection.

té aceténe, methanol, petroleum distillates, and toluene. - L
azards and building code violations) shared with Troy. -

O was not able to perform a side by side-

Re cdrds.Rg' view:
After the initial waik-around of the entire facility and interviewing employees, the following

oh Jocuments were requested and reviewed by the HCO.

Lym gl

a) Hazard Communication Program: A written program was not developed and was not
present in the workplace. There was no MSDS for all chemicals used at the jobsite.
Records review and employee interviews also indicated the employees who handled

chemicals were not provided with basic hazcom training.

i
o
e

i

b) PPE Hazard Assessment- The employer failed to verify a written hazerd assessment that had
been performed through a written certification. Observation and employee interviews
indicated that PPE such as nitrile and latex gloves, safety glasses, coveralls, earplugs and
ear muffs, paint suits, paint sacks, papet dust masks, half-face air- purifying respirator (3M
and MSA) and paper dust masks were provided for employees and were adeguate for the

duties being performed.

T e e i et _. _
R e e R

Program (RPP) - A written respiratory protection program with
lished and was not implemented. In addition, the

face respirators were not medically evaluated and

¢) Respiratory Protection
a worksite-specific procedure was not estab

employees who were required to wear half-
were not fit-tested annually.

TR

fety Meetings — Records review and employer/femployee interviews

d) Safety Committee/Sa :
lish and administer a safety committee or have effective i

indicated the employer failed to estab
safety meetings.

A closing conference was held on May 10, 2012 with Vemn Forrest (Owner) at Chosen Wood
Wwindow Maintenance Inc, covering all items on the closing conference form. The company was
cited for lack of a written hazard communication program including MSDS and employees’
training, for lack of a written Respiratory Protection Program including medical evaluation, for +
failing to verify a written hazard assessment had been performed, and for not establishing and
administering a safety committee meeting or effective safety meetings. The employer stated that =
he is going to empty this location and move to & new location before the end of this year.

The methods to improve safety and health during the survey period and in general were.

discussed with the employer and necessary information regarding hazcom, PPE, respirators,

ray finishing, storage of chemicals, eye wash station, fire extinguishers, safety commitiee, 5
ethylene chloride, lead, and OR-OSHA consultation service was provided tothe

: was cooperative and provided all necessary assistance. A hazard letter

‘ issued to the employer. .
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